AR AR ALY

From: Heyward, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 7:50 AM

To: 5.22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Griffiths, Paul; Heckscher, Julie; s.22(1)(a)(i)
Subject: FW: US Visit - July [DIM=For-0Official-Use-Only]

For-0fficial-Use-Only OEAT DECLASSIFIED ~ 7
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOl Act 1682



WFobm e\ 1 FARAAIL)

£.22(1)(@)(i)

$.22(1)(a})ii)

5.22(1)(a)ii) ) (and a meeting with Ivanka Tramp)
ruled outg22(1)(a)(i)

s.22{1){(a)(ii)

Cheers Peter

$.22(1){a) (i)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982

File: 17728510
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s.22(1) (&) (i)

From: Heckscher, Julie

Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2017 3:28 PM
To: s.22(1)a)(i)
Cc: Griffiths,

s.22{1){a)(i)
Subject: FM travel to Washington and NY (and Canada) over UNGA period

[DLM=Sensitivel

Paul >; Millar, Caroline >; Bowes, Elisabeth >; Wilcock, Greg >;

Sensitive

5. 22{1){@){H)-- -

SERTBECLASSIFED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOl Act 1882
File: 17/28510

$.22(1){a)ii



s.22(M){@)(i)

s.22(1)(a)(i)

5.22(1)(a)(i)
s.22(1)(@)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(l)

and I assume the FM will want to see
whether a meeting with Ivanka Trump is possible. s.22(1)(a)(i)
s.22(1)}(a)(i)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED

COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982
File: 17728510
$.22(1)(a) (i)



Cheers

Julie Heckscher

Department of Poreign Affairs and Trade

" First Assistant Secretary

$.22(1)(@)(ii)

RPmericas Division

s.22(1){a) (i)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOIl Act 1882
Fite: 17/28510
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5.22(1)(a) ii) :

From: $.22(1}(a)i)

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 5:00 AM

To: s.22(1)(8)(i)  Wilcock, Greg; s.22(1)(a)(i)

Cc: 5.22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: FW: Australian Foreign Minister: request for meeting with Ms Trump during

UNGA {SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: FOI

UNCLASSIFIED

Happy Friday! See below for confirmation that the FM will meet ivanka Trump in New York next week. Timing to be
worked out by UNNYs.22(1)(a)(ii)

Cheers

s.22(1)(a)(i)

s.22(1) (&)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982
Filee 728510



From: Millar, Caroline

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 4:22 PM

To:s.33(a)(ii), s.33(b), s.47E(d)

Ce:s.33(a)(ii), .33(b), s.47E(d) Griffiths, Paul <Paul.Griffiths@dfat.gov.au>; $.22(1)(a)(ii)
s.22(1)(a)(t) $.33(a)(iii), $.33(b), s.47E(d) Bird, Gillian
<Gillian.Bird@dfat.gov.au>; Wilson, Caitlin <Caitlin.Wilson@dfat.gov.au>

Suhject: RE: Australian Foreign Minister: request for meeting with Ms Trump during UNGA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

s 33(a)(), s 33(b). s 4TE({d)

That's terrific. | have also looped in Catilin Wilson who is our deputy in our Mission to the United Nations in New
York and will suggest she Haise directly with s33@)0). = 33(), s 47k

Kind regards

Caroline

5.33(a)(ii), 5.33(b), s.47E(d)

From: Millar, Caroline [mailto:Caroline. Millar@dfat.gov.aul
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 6:08 PM

To: s.33(a)(ii), 5.33(b), s 47E(d)

Ce; 5.33(a)(iip), 5.33(b), s.47E(d}

$.22(1) (@) (i)

Subject: Australian Foreign Minister: request for meeting with Ms Trump during UNGA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Griffiths, Paul <Paul.Griffiths@dfat.gov.au>; * M@0

UNCLASSIFIED

Déars 33z}, 5 33(5). 5 47E(d)

| am writing to see if Ms Trump will be in New York during UNGA Leaders’ Week and available to meet with
Australian Foreign Minister Julie Bishop {bio below).

Ms Bishop is Deputy Leader of the governing conservative party. She is the most senior woman in the Australian
Government. Ms Bishop is a strong supporter of the alliance with the United States. She has also played a strong
role in the Coalition to defeat 1515, s.33(a)(iii), s.47E(d)
5.33(a) (i), s.47E(d)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1882
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- 8
| regret the short notice but would welcome your early advice on whether a meeting next week would be possible.

Kind regards,

Caroline Millar

Ambassador Caroline Millar
Deputy Chief of Mission
Australian Embassy
Washington

5.22(1)(a) i)

Biography of the Hon Julie Bishop MP

Julie Bishop is the Minister for Foreign Affairs in Australia's Federal Coalition
Government. She is also the Deputy Leader of the Liberal Party and has served as
the Member for Curtin in the House of Representatives since 1998.

Minister Bishop was sworn in as Australia's first female Foreign Minister on 18

September 2013 following four years in the role of Shadow Minister for Foreign
Affairs and Trade. :

As Minister for Foreign Affairs, Minister Bishop has overseen the single largest
expansion of Australia's overseas diplomatic presence in 40 years, introduced the
New Colombo Plan to support Australian undergraduate students to study and
undertake intexrnships in the Indo-Pacific region, and established the innovationXchange within the
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade to develop bold and creative solutions to long standing
development challenges.

She has strengthened Australia's key strategic and economic relationships and enhanced Australia's
engagement with Pacific Island countries, including normalising relations with Fiji, leading international

recovery and reconstruction efforts in Vanuatu and establishing a school of government in Papua New
Guinea.

Minister Bishop promoted Australia's interests at the United Nations Security Council, playing a lead role in
the international response to the downing of Malaysian Airlines flight MH17 over Ukraine.

She previously served as a Cabinet Minister in the Howard Government as Minister for Education, Science

and Training and as the Minister Assisting the Prime Minister for Women's Issues. Prior to this, Minister
Bishop was Minister for Ageing.

Minister Bishop has also served on a number of parliamentary and policy committees including as Chair of
the Joint Standing Committee on Treaties.

Before entering Parliament Minister Bishop was a commercial litigation lawyer at Perth firm Clayton Utz,
becoming a partner in 1985, and managing partner in 1994.

DEAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982
File: 17/28510
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. 9 .
Minister Bishop graduated with a Bachelor of Laws from the University of Adelaide in 1978 and attended

Harvard Business School in Boston in 1996, completing the Advanced Management Program for Senior
Managers.

Celebrating the first 100 years | 1318 - 2018
#100YrsMioteship

4 T Sy
@ WRATESH @ ©
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$.22(1)(a)(i)

R T AN

From: Wilcock, Greg

Sent; Friday, 15 September 2017 9:21 AM

To: $.22(1)(a)(i)

Ce s.22(1) (@)D

Subject: RE: Australian Foreign Minister: request for meeting with Ms Trump during UNGA
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: FO!

UNCLASSIFIED

s200EH - happy to provide whatever's required, but does this meeting take place within a UN/ other multilat setting
5.22(1) (&) (i) Greg

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOIl Act 1982
File: 17/28510
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$.22(1)(@) i)

From: 5.22(1)(2)(i)

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 9:27 AM

To: Wilcock, Greg;s.22(1)(a) (i)

Ce: 8.22(1)(a)i)

Subject: RE: Australian Foreign Minister: request for meeting with Ms Trump during UNGA
{SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: FOIL

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Greg, there’s no UN angle/event as far as I'm aware — it appears to be a bilateral meeting that happens to be
taking place in New York. I'll also send on a separate email trail suggesting the meeting could happen in Washington
if it can’t be scheduled for New York.

Thanks

s.22(1)@)i)

5.22(1)(@)(ii)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982
File: 17/28510
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$.22(1)(a) (i)

From: s.22(1)(a)(i)

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 9:27 AM
To: Wilcock, Greg; s-22(1)(@)(ii)

Subject: FW: lvanka Trump [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Categories: $.22(1)(a)(in

UNCLASSIFIED

s.22(1)(a)(i)

From: Millar, Caroline
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 4:23 P

To: Bird, Gillian <Gilllan,Bird @dfat.eowv.qu>: Wilson, Caitlin sCaitlin.Wilson@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: tvankaTrump[ssc:umm%gié ISSE}QE%QS;R 01 Act 1982

File: 17/28510 .
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UNCLASSIFIED

Just copied you in on a message on lvanka — who would be happy to meet the FM. il leave it with you for now but

if for any reason the timing doesn’t work we can always try for BC.  But she is only here for two days and they may
be pretty full.

C

Caroline Millar :
Deputy Head of Mission
Australian Embassy
Washington

$.22(1)(a)(ii)

°
Wi

Celebrating the first 100 years [ 1518 ~ 2018
#100YrsMoteship

DEAT DECLASSIFIED
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AT,

5.22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subjeict:

UNCLASSIFIED

lvanka: happening.

s.22(1)(a) (i)

14

Wilcock, Greg

Friday, 15 September 2017 9:29 AM

Heckscher, Julie

FW: Australian Foreign Minister: request for meeting with Ms Trump during
UNGA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

DFAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982
File: 17/28510
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5.22(1)(a) (i)

$.33(a){iil}, 5.33(L), 5.47E(d)

From: Wilson, Caitlin {mailto:Caitlin.wWilson@dfat.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 6:14 PM

To:5.33(a)(ii), 5.33(b), s 47E(d) Millar, Caroline <Caroline.Millar@dfat.gov.au>;
s.33(a)(iil), 5.33(b), s.47E(d)
Cc: Griffiths, Paul <Paul.Griffiths@dfat.gov.au>; s.22(1){(a){i) Bird, Gillian

<Gillian.Bird @dfat.gov.au>;s.22(1)(a){i

Subject: RE: Australian Foreign Minister: request for meeting with Ms Trump during UNGA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

. 5 33(2)(iii), 5 33(b). & 47E{d}

Hi

Thanks for clarifying that the possible venue would be either the US/UN mission or the Palace Hotel. We are still
trying to work through Minister Bishop’s commitments on Wednesday morning and there are a couple of clashes.

It looks like the 9.30 - 11.00 window could be very difficult for Minister Bishop. Would Ms Trump be available for a
9am on Wednesday instead?

Best, Caitlin

s.33(a)(ii), 5.33(b), s.47E(d)

5 33{a}i). 5.33(0). s 47E(d)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOIl Act 1982
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From: Wilson, Caitlin [mailto:Caitlin. Wilson@dfat.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 5:40 PM

To: 5.33(a)(ii), s.33(b), s.47E(d) Millar, Caroline <Caroline.Millar@dfat.gov.au>;
s.33(a)(ii)}, 5.33(b), s.47E(d) _
Cc: Griffiths, Paul <Paul.Griffiths@dfat.gov.au>; s.22(1)(a) i) Bird, Gillian

<Gillian.Bird@dfat.gov.au>; 5.22(1){a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Australian Foreign Minister: request for meeting with Ms Trump during UNGA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

& 33{a)(in). s 33(b), s 47E(d}

Dear
Thank you very much for making contact and advising Ms Trump’s availability.

We are currently confirming Minister Bishop's precise availability on Wednesday morning and will get back to you as
soon as possible on a likely 30 minute window.

Are you able to advise proposed location/venue for the meeting? This will assist in determining likely availahility.

Regards Caitlin

Caitlin Wilson

Deputy Permanent Representative

Australian Mission to the United Nations | New York

150 East 42" Street, Floor 33 | New York | NY 10017-5612

s.22(1)(a) () | Email: caitlin.wilson@dfat.gov.au

australia, %

Candidate for the UN Human Rights Council

s.33(a)(ii), 5.33(b), s.47E(d)

.22(1)(a) (i)
DFAT DECLASSIFIED
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5.22(1)(@)(in

From: s.22(1)(&)(i)

Sent: Saturday, 16 September 2017 10:45 AM

To: 8.22(1)(a)(i)

Cc: Bird, Gillian; Strahan, Lachlan; Heckscher, Julie; Lawless, Patrick; Wilcock, Greg;

8.22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Updates and requests 15 September NYC time s.22(1)(a)(ii)
£.22(1)(@)(ii)

5.22(1)(@)ii)

For-Official-Use-Only
$.22{1)(a)(ii)

Updates and requests from here for today:
s.22(1)(a)i)



6.22(1)(a) () 18

5.22(1)(@)(i)

- Ivanka Trump confirmed for 9am Wedneday 20 Sept.
s.22(1)(a)(i

DFAT DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982
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Version of 17 September 5.50 p.m.

Local

’-%" J{-,:ﬁ A T Wﬁgﬁa‘-}%

WEDNESDAY 20 STPTEMBIR 2017

8.22(1)(a)(ii)

0900 - |Bilateral with Ivanka Trump
0330 Lotte Palace, 455 Madison Ave

FM only

2300 ~
2330

s.22(1)(a) (i)
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